Email information to:
Title VI Complaints@epa.gov

Fax: (202) 565-0196
(202) 501-1836

From:

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 12:24 AM

To: Title VI Complaints <Title VI Complaints@epa.gov>
Subject: Inquiry Only

Dear EPA Title VI Administrator,

My name is _'I work with the Hawaii Department of Agriculture, Pesticides Branch (HDOA).

| am in a difficult situation and | believe it stems from my involvement with a civil rights (Title V1) complaint: EPA File No.
44RNO-16-R9. In this case, | was slated to be the Title VI Coordinator for the Pesticides Branch. On an unfortunate turn
of events and to my disadvantage, 44RNO-16-R9 was informally resolved by HDOA's submission of a Title VI Plan, which
provides a process by which to receive public complaints. Up to the month of July 2019 and into the month of
September 2019, | was protected by 44RNO-16R9. However, by Dec. 4, 2019, by a roundabout way of being subjected
to performance expectation with a mandated deadline imposed on me of Dec. 4, 2018, which | did not meet due to
unreasonable expectations, | received a demotion and loss of wages (commensurate decrease in pay). | believe that this
stemmed from my participation with 44RNO-16-R9. Is there a way that you could assist me to regain my original
position or to be lateralled out to an equivalent position with my employer?

If you are not the right agency to contact, then would you please refer me to an agency that would be able to help me
on this matter.

Please note that the attachments are 'must share' items | have to share with you in order that you can understand my
current situation better.

Would you please advise.

Thank you.



Harrison, Brenda

From: McGhee, Debra

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 11:16 AM

To: Harrison, Brenda

Cc: Harrison, Brenda

Subject: FW: Inquiry Only

Attachments: 4_180725_Email from Delanie.pdf; 2EarthJustice EPA draft resolution.doc; TEPA DRAFT
Informal Resolution Agreement HDOA (44RNO-16-R9).pdf; 3_180814_Email from
Delanie.pdf

For the P: Drive file —_sent some attachments along with his complaint.

Debra McGhee

% TEAM LEAD
External Civil Rights Compliance Office

Office of General Counsel
Environmental Protection Agency
PHONE: 202-564-4646

\‘

.._c....r_c.. G]EE cfcnca.org

From: Rhines, Dale <rhines.dale@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 12:28 PM

To: McGhee, Debra <mcghee.debra@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Inquiry Only

Debra,

Can you take a look and give me your thoughts? Thanks!

From: Title VI Complaints <Title VI Complaints@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 9:38 AM

To: Dorka, Lilian <Dorka.Lilian@epa.gov>; Rhines, Dale <rhines.dale@epa.gov>
Subject: Fw: Inquiry Only

Mail Information to:

Director of the Office of Civil Rights
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Mail code 1201A

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20460
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